

Moy, Clifford (DCOZ)

From: Jeremy <jeremy@advancedbuildingdesign.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 10 18 AM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: Moy, Clifford (DCOZ), qcooper@ccg-wdc.com
Subject: Case 18459 - 513 U Street NW

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern

I am writing to request a postponement of the scheduled hearing for this case which is to be held on Tuesday, April 23, 2013. At this point, the owners and I have just begun to work with the Historic Preservation Office staff on the review and modification of the design as necessary to obtain approval from the Historic Preservation Review Board, and we feel it would be premature to present a design to the BZA without first having it reviewed by the Historic Preservation Office staff. We are requesting that our BZA hearing be postponed to a suitable available date in June, 2013. Thank you again for your attention to this matter and we appreciate your patience as we work through the process.

Regards,

Jeremy Busse , Principal Architect
(202) 309 1036
Jeremy Busse
Advanced Building Design, Inc.
7213 Flower Avenue
Takoma Park, MD 20912
(202) 309 1036

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18459
EXHIBIT NO. 30

2013 APR 18 AM 11:28
RECEIVED
OFFICE OF ZONING

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.18459
EXHIBIT NO.30